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Charles Helmericks

From: Blaze Petska <blaze@mcdonaldbrosaz.com>
Sent: Friday, December 19, 2025 9:51 AM

To: Charles Helmericks; Sharie Benson

Subject: Tax Credit 10 Water Service Detail

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening
attachments or on clicking links from unknown senders.
Dave/Sharie,

The water service details being called out for the TC10 project are not consistent with what we normally
see for a domestic water service nor do they match what was required on TC8 and TC9 water services.
Note 1 calls for a backflow prevention device per detail 324CV-1. This is not necessary for a domestic
water service and is not what was required/installed on TC8 or TCS (TC8 and TC9 had pressure reducing
valves and check valves in each water service). Note 2 calls for 1” ¢900 which does not exist. 1” pipe is
also probably overkill. Most domestic water services are %” unless it’s a very large house. | would
consider reaching out to Sefton to provide an updated water service detail that is consistent with what
was required on TC8 and TCS. Or release an addendum yourselves with the water service details used on
TC8/TCO. The way the plans are now | feel that the pricing is going to vary drastically from contractor to
contractor and you are not going to get what you actually need. | added picture below of the water
service detail used on TC8/TC9. Please call with any questions or concerns.
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Thanks,

Blaze Petska

McDonald Bros. Construction Inc.
Office: 928-567-3539

Cell: 928-925-3553
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Date: 12/22/2025 11:44 AM

Type: Request for Information
RFI #: 140701W-2501
Project: 140701W ~TC-10
Title: 1st RFI for contractors
Status: Received

Ref. Change Order:

To: Charles (David) Helmericks {Yavapai - Apache Nation Tribal Housing)
Sharie Benson (Yavapai - Apache Nation Tribal Housing)
Timothy Huskett {Sefton Engineering Consultants)

CC: Timothy Huskett
From: Luke Sefton

Plan Sheet #: TC # 10 all sheets
Response Recelved: 12/22/2025

Information Requested: Water Main Type, Service line type, backflow preventors,
Area In Question; Water Main Type, Service Line type, and backflow preventors.

Response: The water main is to be €900,
The service lines are to be 1" pex to the house, with a 3/4 stub out for landscaping.
The Pressure reducer will be installed inside the home by the plumbing contractor and not part of the civil plans.

Notes:

RFI 1 for Contractors questions

Waterline, service line, and reducer locations
12/22/2025 11:53 AM Luke Sefton

Sefton Engineering Consulitants, Phone: (928) 202-3999
40 Stutz Bearcat Drive, Sedona, AZ 86336, Business # 46-3680426



